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UNIVERSITY OF LONDON
KING’S COLLEGE.

STRAND, wc. 2

15th Movempber 1920.

Dear Dr. Achdcasdso,

I am sorry to have been so busy during this week as
not. to have time to write to you before. It is very kind of
you to take the trouble to write to Madrid on my account and
I beg you to accept my warmest thanks.

from Del Rio Hortega I should merely 1like to know if

he has received my letterg of last July and if he has been able

to get in Madrid a few grams of gold chloride for Cajal's
neuroglia staining method. I am unable to get it in this
country and it is also extremely difficult to obtainffrom
Germany. Perhaps if some friend of yours is coming to this
country during the winter he could bring it together with some
Thionine (10 grams) and some Toluidine blue (10 grams).

Naturally I wish to pay for these reagents as soon as
I know their cost.

As to the paper of Rorda = Paralysie générale
progressive, Revlsta de la Socletad Modina Argentine, xiii,

1905, Buenos Ayres — I wonder 1f éﬁch a Journal can be found

in some medical library of Madrid and if so whether I could
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